
 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Terry Randall, Public Works Director 

Date:  July 28, 2021 

Subject: July Public Works Report 
 

 
During the month of July, the Public Works Department was busy doing the following activities:  

 Continued to pick up garbage and recycling throughout the City along with doing general 
cleaning of all City Properties. 

 Power washed and painted the bridges at Triangle & Lakeside Park. 

 Checking all sprinklers to make sure they are operating at max capacity and not watering the 
asphalt. 

 Dragged and lined all of the ballfields. 

 Weed whipped all along l the fence lines and the trees. 

 Weeding the playgrounds in order to add new wood chips. 

 Continue to paint crosswalks and stop bars West of Highway 65. 

 Preparing the fields for the end of the year softball tournament. 

 Used two (2) tons of asphalt to patch potholes. 

 Pressure washing the hydrants.  All hydrants North of Hwy 10 are cleaned and painted, currently 
working our way east to west. 

 The streets that were sealed coated have been swept and they will sweep again on Monday, 
August 2.  The stripes will be put down during the month of August. 

 We continue to clean out sewers.  All the lines that are not lined are clean and general cleaning 
is being done on the lines that have been lined.  We are working form Sanburnol Drive south to 
81st Ave and West of Terrace Rd. 

 Thee are 50 water restriction signs posted throughout the City. 
 

June Appointments: 

 July – Attended the Staff Meeting 

 July 16 – Attended Luann Larson’s Retirement Party 

 July 19 – Attended Dave Chlebeck’s Retirement Party 
 

 


